FRANÇOIS HAUET

JUNIOR PROJECT MANAGER

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Phone: +33 6.74.41.84.64

Residence: Bonneville, France

Nationality: Française

Email: hauet.francois@gmail.com

Github: FrancoisHauet

Website: francois-hauet.com

Linkedin: François HAUET

Vehicle Owner

SKILLS

IT Project Management: drafting a project specification, using project management tools, client relations, leading a development team

<u>Business Analyst:</u> writing user stories, applying agile methodology, risk management

<u>Technical Skills</u>: C, C++, React JS, React Native, PHP, Flutter, Linux, Windows, Git, MySQL, Docker

<u>Languages</u>: French (Native Language), English (B2)

CERTIFICATIONS

PMI (Project Management Institute)

(CAPM)® (In progress)

Atlassian

Trello Fondamental Badge (February 2023)

Capgemini

Front-End Security Basics (June 2022) PHP Back-End Security Basics (June 2022)

PROFIL & PRESENTATION

Young IT professional, graduated from Epitech, with experience in project management, as a Business Analyst, and consultant. These experiences have allowed me to develop significant skills to contribute to the success of various projects. I am motivated to continue learning and excelling in a dynamic and stimulating environment.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

LEYTON

Leyton September 2023 - September 2024 Consultant IPBox

- Ensure client support for the IPBox scheme
- Cost estimation and analysis of client data
- Assessment of eligibility for the IPBox regime.



Kursus January 2023 - Present

Co-Director

- Manage a media focused on music.
- Create content
- Develop projects with artists.



Capgemini April 2022 - August 2022 Business Analyst Interne

- Manage the testing policy on the project.
- Organize functional workshops.
- Assist in drafting User Stories.



Junior Conseil Taker

<u>Product Manager (March 2021 - December 2023)</u>

Head of Partnership (Juillet 2021 - Juin 2022)

- Build and maintain fruitful partnership relations.
- Plan and organize events to promote Taker.
- Manage projects between the development team and the client.

EDUCATION



Epitech

(France - Lyon) 2019 - 2024

Programme grande école

- Low-level language programming
- Web/Mobile development
- Acquisition of skills in business, management, and functional computing
- Professionalization internship in a company



LAUREA university of Applied Science

(Finland - Helsinki) 2022 - 2023

Business Information Technology

- Deepening my knowledge in Cybersecurity
- Developing my skills in Business Management
- Daily use of English